




















































Attachment 3 - Past Performance Questionnaire
NAVFAC/USACE PAST PERFORMANCE OUESTIONNAIRE (Form PPO-0

CONTRACT INFORMATION (Contractor to complete Blocks l-4
1. Contractor Info rmation
FirmName:Prestigiu-AZ LLC CAGE Code:STE93
Address: 3, Padurilor str.,Tohatin village, Republic of Moldova DUNs Number:683532615
Phone Numb er :3 7 322009 500
Email Address :prestigiuaz@yahoo.com
Point of Contact: 3, Padurilor str.,Tohatin village, Republic of Moldova Contact Phone Number:37379031932

2. Work Performed as: lJ Prime Contractor LJ SuU Contractor L-l loint Venture E Other (Explainl
Percent o f proj ect work performed : I 00%
If subconhactor. who was the prime (Name/Phone #):

3. Contract Information
Contract Number :IFB-W- 8 53 8-KfW2
Delivery/Task Order Number (if applicable):
Contract Type: E nirm Fixed Price E Cost Reinrbursement E Otfrer (Please specif,):
Contract Title:The construction of The new kindergarten in Calarasi city, by using materials and equipments as elements of
the "Passive House" standart.
Contract Locat ion :Centra I Mo ldova. C a laras i c ity

Award Date (mm/dd I yy) :12 I l0 I 20 | 5

C o ntract C o mp letion Date (mm/dd I yy) : 0 4 I 3 0 120 | 5

Actua I Co mp let io n Date (mm/dd I yy) :0 5 I 3 0 120 1 5

Explain Differences: Was included additional work.
Original Contract Price (Award Amount): 999 143-21EUF.
Final Contract Price (to include all modifications, if applicable):1043 465-69 EUR
Explain Differences: In the contract was included additional work. (Arrangement ofthe territory. exterior works

4. Project Description:
Complexity of Work El Higtr n Uea n Routine
How is this project relevant to project of submission? (Please provide detai.ls such as similar equipment, requirements,
conditions, elc.) Construction of a new building, Passive house type, interior and exterior construction works, interior and
exterior electrical system, interior and exterior water and sewage systems, installation of the solar batteries, the installation of
the geothermal pumps, the installation of the heating system based on 2 sources: Biomass and geothermal pumps and , The
air conditioning system based on geothermal pumps, ventilation system and arrangement of the territot'y including the
construction ofthe asphalted access road.

CLIENT INFORMATION ient to comolete Blocks 5-8

5. Client Information
Name:Mayor's offrce of Calarasi town, l9 Eminescq str. Republic of Moldova
Title: Beneficiary
Phone Number:373 244 227 73
Email Address : info@ca laras i-orimaria. md

6. Describe the client's role in the project: The Mayor's office of Calarasi town is the beneficiary of the project, the
owner of the building. This contract is financed by KfW, the German Development Bank.

8. Client's Signature: F .
,' l,

NOTE: NAVFAC REQUf,STS THAT THE CLIENT COMPLETES TIIIS
QUESTIONNAIRE TO NAVFAC WTTII TIIEIR PROPOSAI4 AND MAY

BACK TO THE OFFEROR. THE OfFEROR WILL SUBMIT THE COMPLETED
E SUBMISSION ON NAVFAC SOLICITATIONS. CLIENTS ARE HIGHLY

ENCOURAGED TO SUBMIT QUESTIONNAIRES DIRECTLY TO THE MAY BE SUBMITTf,D DIRECTLY TO NAVFAC. PLEASE CONTACT THE OFFERI
NAVFAC POC INFORMATION, TIIE GOVERNMENT RESERVES THE RIGHT Tq. ATION ON THIS FORM.

SOURCE SELECTION SENSITIVE INFORMATION
DISCLOSURE LIMITATIONS AS OUTLINED IN FAR 2.101 & 3.104 APPLY

Revised 7 December 2011



Privind

fiind formatd din:

Republica Moldova

Fondul de Investifii Sociale

PROCES-VERBAL
DE RECBPTIE LA TERMINAREA I-UCRARILOR ,

Nr. 4 din2€-re.e*r"h

intre ia de lementare a

in baza

at activitat

le comisiei :

Primarul

c/
*??iat-

tei de

inche
r[dini

€-
Z&*- 2e7fk

*.&

u44',.--4&
-&**"-r*1"

- te/rr64".2 & /ed;.{4y'-- ,4
@.rq?4'1pS/

@12
/%2;4edL

lui nr.
, ((>74-

tu

rE

(numele, prenumele)

1) din documentalia scrisd gi desenatd) care trebuia prezentatd, au lipsit

3.A mai pa{icipat la receplig:
,i().4-o-.tl,C-r- # furuafu-

'dt@rsJr-p'*ffiUt
4. Constatdrile coArisiei de

piesele cuprinse in lista-anexd nr. 1;

2) lucrdrile cuprinse inJista-anexd nr. 2 nu au fost executate;

3) in lucrdrile, cuprinse in lista-anexd nr.3, nu s-au respectat prevederile proiectuiui.
5. Comisia de receotie. in urma constatirilor fbcute, propune:

//e.*n'toe.- &-- #-2izzaP'

4
I

{*.---a2:*-
'sau sint incomplete



rmdtoarele:

7'. Descrierea obiectului recomandat spre receplie:
Obiectul cu numdrul cadastral

compus din urmdtoarele
suprafala la sol , suprafala tota16,

c ert ifi c atului de spre r ezultatele insp ect dr ii bunu luii,mo b i

d. f file, a fost incheiat astdzi

Membri:

(numele, prenumele, semndtura)

9. Concluzia Inspec{iei de Stat in Construc}ii:
Lucrarea

:atului despre rezultatele inspectdrii bunulqi"imobil, anexat la prezentul proces-verbal.
8. Prezentul proces-verba'1, conlininq g/ frle li - 3 anexe numerotate.

adresa pogtald _, destinafia

, numdrul de etaje_, conform

anexe numerotate, cu un total
exemplare.

L.$.
(semndtura)

10. Lucrarea

TRANSMISA:
EXECUTANTUL:

(firnclia, numele, prenumele)

PRIMITA:
INVESTITORUL:

"26" eG
L.$.

t? 20-/*



Anexa nr.l
la procesul - verbal de receptie la terminarea lucrarilor a

N. I ,dan L€'ed - 20/V

Lista pieselor din documentatia scrisa si desenata a obiectului
care sunt lipsa sau incomplete.

0&eu-r$n

-,1

Primarul

Preqedintele Agen{iei

lnspector Local

W kleZn*rx.--

I
/l,!M,

n
w-z-



f 
"';+"'+S f a p ro c es u t.ve rba r d e re c e prie ta;;eynin ar efl lTil,f

nr. / , din Z6- Q4. 20 ft
Lista lucrar'or cuprinse in Docume ntatiaTehnica ce n-au fort exec.utati.

QZ*r-r*-{r,; ft,-*

Pregedintele Agenfiei

i_

Inspector'Local



la p roces u t-ve rbat de receptiela term in a refilTffi?
nr.4 din L6- 96. - - 

io t*
Lista iucrarilor cuprinse in Documentatia Tehnica ra carenu s-a respectat p

%c4r*#ae_
revederile

-
a4-ZzA--@-

/, fle e-:db/&- 5,) ,A+k/*/t# *+4-tr<{."hg-aa / r,q.*-".*-1'-" - 5^7;:-:T u -} --"- >ffi'ffi%_^3g +ay4ta-,1

a- 'r"@faq-! Vr; 
- S--pr-7"*frJa>r;u

J.. ry /zEze1/,o-4- ,pzu44 -Zu-e-zr&;e A_/"eu:pu A eL,ary4? 
- Z;;%7^@t/,fu&tL6"d-r;Afr?,n-1]:

4r' tacL\in-:&- @, t' v
t ge pteera* f<-{ru&duQ Z4@
t'z - k7 ,%.-*-.,;-*^a.t-o^r ,4-a,44a-ay4,.

6: C-rrrh^afr"z4c4, L- *; f G^_y€aJ,_€r/.'efu /e q -*-,<n-G-2..:*-*A<
7;,-z; Ze o+, o,F.A4p.

Primarul

/

W/ ,u ,q*a-.tu

,:n7ft*ffi:*frW ,

A*eh-b, 4.24Dj2 elGeIraz- .rb{aAe- )a

Preqedintele Agenfiei

Inspector Local


	Сontract calarasi
	Contract Calarasi
	1
	Сканировать1
	Сканировать10001
	Сканировать10002
	Сканировать10003

	2
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	24
	25
	26


	PPQ Calarasii

	Proces-Verbal Calarasi

		2019-05-14T09:44:04+0300
	Moldova
	MoldSign Signature




